MINUTES of the MEETING of

FROYLE PARISH COUNCIL

held in the Village Hall, Lower Froyle, on Monday 4th March 2013 at 7.00 pm

Present:

Parish Council: Mr. I. Deans	Clerk:
Mr. T. Goodsell	
Miss J Gove	
Mr. S. Lloyd	
Mr MJ Wells	
Mr. N. Whines	

ITEM 1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Mr. D. Collingborn, Mr. M. Cray, Dist. Cllr. Glynis Watts

ITEM 2 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

071 12-13 It was **RESOLVED** that the minutes of the meeting of the Parish Council held on 27th February 2013 be accepted as a true record.

ITEM 3 MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS

18th February 2013

ITEM 6 REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS AND OFFICERS

6.2 Playground funding: 438 M. Kemp-Gee: Playground grant transfer notification. Noted.

All items had either already been reported, dealt with, pending or were discussed below.

ITEM 4 FINANCE

4.1 Approval of payments

072 12-13 It was **RESOLVED** to note and approve the following payments, which had been made since the Agenda for the meeting of 7th January 2013 was prepared: £

4.1.13	The Landscape Group	Dog bins	1052	13 12-13	51.01
11.1.13	Getmapping	Online parish maps	1053		48.00
11.1.13	Ricoh UK Ltd	Photocopying	1054	13 12-13	6.90
25.1.13	AHS Ltd	Hardwood chips	1055		421.20
25.1.13	BT Payment Services	Telephone	1056		77.11
25.1.13	Treloar College (IKC)	Mag printing	1057	13 12-13	117.00
31.1.13	Jubilee Sailing Trust	Grant	1058	62 12-13	50.00
4.2.13	OCS Group UK ta Cannon	Recreation ground	1059	13 12-13	81.90
25.2.13	South East Water Ltd.	Sports Pavilion	1060	13 12-13	13.40
25.2.13	AHS Ltd	Hardwood chips	1061		421.20

4.2 Parish Council Accounts

073 12-13 It was **RESOLVED** to approve the payments and receipts accounts and reconciliation statement as at 25th February 2013 and bank statements which had been enclosed with agenda.

4.3 Appreciation of grant

412 Jubilee Sailing Trust. Details had been enclosed with the agenda. Noted.

4.4 Other financial matters

Mr. Wells declared an interest in this item.

- 413 C&D Facilities & Grounds Maintenance. Details had been enclosed with the agenda. It was agreed that the <u>Clerk</u> would ask C&D Facilities & Grounds Maintenance to quote for the work and to ask them to contact <u>Mr. Wells</u> for more information on what is required.
- 427 Mr. Gareth Wells Quotation grounds maintenance. Details had been enclosed with the agenda. It was agreed to ask Mr. G. Wells to do one cut of the churchyard grass as soon as possible.

ITEM 5 PLANNING MATTERS

5.1 Results of Planning Applications (pntc)

435 **35584/004 Old Dairy**, Ryebridge Lane, Upper Froyle, RE-POLLARD TO PREVIOUS POLLARD POINTS (FINISHED HEIGHT ABOUT 8 METRES) AND CROWN LIFT TO 4 METRES, 5 LIME TREES (1,2,5,6 & 7 IN NOTIFICATION). FELL 2 LIME TREES (TREES 3 AND 4 IN THE NOTIFICATION). ALL ADJACENT TO THE EASTERN MOST BOUNDARY. NO OBJECTION Noted

437 HCC: **22111/031 West End Farm**, change of use to waste wood shredding: refusal. Details had been enclosed with the agenda. Noted.

5.3 Other Planning Matters & Matters Arising from previous

439 Fabrik: **Husseys Lane willow felling**: tree will be felled on 07/08 March. Noted

ITEM 6 OTHER MATTERS

6.1 Patio pointing (deferred from FPC 28.1.13)

<u>Mr. Wells</u> agreed to ask DC Andrews for two quotations: one for replacement of one third of the pointing, and one for replacement of all the pointing. <u>Miss Gove</u> agreed to get a quotation from R Croft to compare with DC Andrews.

6.2 Swings: replacement or repair (deferred from FPC 28.1.13).

It was agreed that all the seats and shackles should be replaced and to do it as soon as possible. **Mr. Cray** to provide costing.

ITEM 7 CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

A list of the correspondence received since the agenda for the meeting of 27th February 2013 had been prepared had been enclosed with the agenda. Noted.

ITEM 8 REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS AND OFFICERS

- **8.1** Mr. Whines reported that new **doors** for the **Football Hut** had been ordered.
- **8.2** Mr. Lloyd had attended a meeting with Dist. Cllr. Glynis Watts and Ken Carter regarding **parking at Bentley Station**. He said there would be more restriction on parking in Station Road, but it may be possible to extend the car park towards the Bentley-Frith End Road or to use an adjacent field. Mr. Carter would contact Alton Rail Users Group. There may be funds to run shuttle buses.
- **8.3 Disabled parking bay** in Westburn Fields: Miss Gove had visited the resident. It was agreed that in icy conditions and during periods when most residents are at home, ie other cars are parked in the road, it could be a hazard. It was agreed the <u>Clerk</u> would speak to Radian to ask them to make a parking space in the resident's front garden instead, explaining the possible hazard of its present position and reporting that the police had been called because of friction, and to ask them to visit the site. <u>Mr. Wells</u> and <u>Mr. Goodsell</u> agreed to attend a site visit by Radian.

ITEM 9 MATTERS RAISED BY COUNCILLORS

- **9.1** It was agreed that Mr. Cray and Mr. Goodsell have look into the cost of replacing the wood chips in the **play area** with **soil and grass**.
- 9.2 Treloar site visit: Mr. Wells and Mr. Goodsell agreed to attend
- **9.3 Planning applications highways response**: The Clerk was asked to write to the Leader of Hampshire County Council to say that Hampshire Highways had not responded to the recent Treloar site and the West End Farm applications, to ask who was responsible, and to say that their comments would have been helpful to Froyle councillors.

ITEM 10 MATTERS RAISED BY RESIDENTS

- **10.1** Mr. Lloyd reported that a resident had mentioned that the **public footpath from the quarry to Husseys Lane** had been ploughed over and not reinstated. Mr. Goodsell explained that the ground had been too wet to do so at the time, but that it will be reinstated.
- **10.2 Stiles**: Mr. Whines said that a resident had reported the condition of the stile at the south east corner of the quarry in Lower Froyle. The owner of the stile had told him it would be repaired. Miss Gove agreed to talk to the footpath officer at HCC to get his/her advice on what FPC can do to make the quarry footpath easier for the infirm. Miss Gove reported on the stile on Saintbury Hill regarding putting in a rope hand rail. She explained that it is the responsibility of Froyle Estate, whose agent had explained that because it is on a steep slope, it is not advisable to put in a rope hand rail. Once it degrades, it could break if someone was hauling him/herself up on it.

ITEM 11 MATTERS FOR REPORTING IN VILLAGE MAGAZINE

Summary of FPC's response to Treloar site applications.

Conditions of swings.

Notice of Annual Parish Meeting, with an explanation of its purpose.

The parish council thanked Mr. Wells and Mr. Gareth Wells for putting the wood chips in the play area.

ITEM 12 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

AGM PC 13th May 2013 (Monday) at 7pm.

It was agreed that parish council meetings should be arranged for a time before EHDC planning committee meetings if there are Froyle planning applications pending.

The meeting closed at 8.15 pm.	
Date	Chairman